
Carl C. Icahn 
Chairman of the Board 
Icahn Enterprises, L.P. 
767 Fifth Avenue, 4ih Floor 
New York, New York 10153 

Dear Mr. Icahn, 

tlnitrd ~tatrs ~rnatr 
WASHINGTON, DC 20510 

May 08, 2018 

A new report earlier this week indicated that the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
granted CVR Energy Inc. (CVR) - a petroleum refining company owned almost entirely by 
Icahn Enterprises - an "economic hardship waiver" from the Renewable Fuel Standard (RFS). 1 

We have previously raised concerns about your actions related to the RFS, and your access to 
key Administration RFS decisionmakers, and are troubled that a company that is owned by a 
billionaire former "special adviser" to the President who is currently under investigation by 
federal prosecutors for his activities in the RFS market, has now received an "economic hardship 
waiver" from its RFS obligations. We are writing today to request information about the reported 
exemption for CVR and about any potential role you played in EP A's decision to grant this 
waiver. 

You resigned from your White House position as an adviser to President Trump last 
August after reports surfaced that you were actively working to change RFS regulations to 
benefit CVR, a company in which you currently serve as chairman of the board and own a 
controlling interest. You "made a massive bet in 2016" that the price of the renewable fuel 
credits would drop.3 You then- as an unpaid adviser to President Trump - recommended 
personnel and policies that did in fact cause the price of these credits to drop. The net result was 
an "impossible" "rare profit" on the credits, "a $50 million turnaround" from your initial 
investment.4 The Justice Department has opened an investigation into your activities in the RFS 
market during your tenure at the White House. 5 
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You also publicly supported Scott Pruitt's nomination for EPA Administrator, and 
claimed you were consulted before President-elect Trump selected Mr. Pruitt for the position.6 

After Mr. Pruitt received the nomination, you said, "He's someone I think will do away with 
many of the problems at EPA ... and I do think he feels strongly about the absurdity of these 
[RFS] obligations .... "7 

The RFS requires refiners and importers of fossil fuels in the United States to blend 
"renewable fuels into their gasoline or diesel fuel products, or ... [acquire] credits that represent 
the required renewable fuel volume."8 Refiners can receive a temporary exemption from these 
requirements if they produce less than 75,000 barrels of oil per calendar day (small refinery), and 
prove to the EPA that complying with the RFS "would impose a disproportionate economic 
hardship" 9 on them. CVR - which reported profits of over $230 million in 201 ?1° - received an 
exemption this year after having been denied in a previous year. 11 

In order to better understand the reports that CVR was able to receive an exemption, I ask 
that you provide answers to the following questions no later than May 22, 2018 

1. Are the reports accurate that CVR received an exemption from RFS standards? If so, 
please describe the timing and detailed process by which this exemption was requested 
and approved. What information did CVR provide to the EPA in its request for an 
exemption? 

2. How many times has CVR applied for small refiner exemptions in the past five years? 
How many of those applications were approved? 

3. Between August 18, 2017, and the present, did you have any communications with 
Administrator Pruitt, about the RFS waiver for CVR, about CVR, or about any other 
aspect of RFS policy? If so, please identify all such communications, the date on which 
they occurred, and the nature of the communications. 

4. Between August 18, 2017, and the present, did you have any communications with any 
Administration official, including any official in the White House, about the RFS waiver 
for CVR, about CVR, or about any other aspect of RFS policy? If so, please identify all 
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such communications, the date on which they occurred, and the nature of the 
communications. 

5. Please provide copies of all email or other communications between you and any 
Administration officials, or between any other CVR employees or representatives and 
Administration officials, related to the CVR waiver request. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Sherrod Brown 
United States Senator 

Tina Smith 
United States Senator 

Sincerely, 

~~ Tammy Du worth 
Unit:staeSSenator 
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